Wilson, Erik

To: Leyva, Anne; Sherman, William
Cc: f Harris, James; Richardson, John; Davis, Theresa; Webber, Malissa
Subject: RE: Volunteer of the Year Award

Terrific news! Thank you Anne for sharing.
Congratulations Brian.

EW

Erik Wilson

Unit Manager
Raymond Lumber Mill
360.942.6301 Office

Weyerhaeuser  541.409.9371 Mobile

From: Leyva, Anne

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Sherman, William <William.Sherman@weyerhaeuser.com>

Cc: Wilson, Erik <Erik.Wilson@weyerhaeuser.com>; Harris, James <James.Harris1@Weyerhaeuser.com>; Richardson,
John <John.Richardson@weyerhaeuser.com>; Davis, Theresa <Theresa.Davis@weyerhaeuser.com>; Webber, Malissa
<Malissa.Webber@weyerhaeuser.com>

Subject: Volunteer of the Year Award

CONGRATULATIONS TO BRIAN SHERMAN!!
YOU HAVE BEEN SELECTED AS ONE OF WEYERHAEUSER'S VOLUNTEER OF YEAR AWARD FOR 2018.
You were chosen because of your dedication in service to our local youth in your community.

(background for those cc'd)

Brian is involved with his local Sea Scouts chapter.

In fact he was instrumental in launching the chapter in the Pacific County area two years ago. Sea Scouts
learn Mariner activities, boating safety, seamanship, teamwork, social and leadership skills. This chapter
has now 35 students from the Raymond and South Bend area, and students meet twice monthly splitting
time between the classroom and the water.

Your commitment to serve our local youth, truly serves as an inspiration for all employees and embodies our
value of great commitment to community .

Your nominator stated, “Brian and his team of students and volunteers are unsung leaders in our
community.”

As a recipient of this award, you will receive a $5,000 WAVES GRANT AWARD to your local Sea Scouting
chapter and we will also feature your story on ROOTS.

For those of you that work alongside Brian, please help us spread this good news throughout your Weyerhaeuser
community.

Thank you for your community service and for your leadership Brian.



